
YPICS Agenda – 02/11/19 
 

 
 

YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 
February 11, 2019 
 
TO:  YPI Charter Schools 
  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Yvette King-Berg 
  Executive Director 
 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve expenditures for item above the 

spending authority of Executive Director. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Executive Director has the authority to approve expenditures up to $50,000. 
Expenditures over $50,000 must be approved by the Board of Directors. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The following expenditure exceeds the Executive Director’s spending authority, and the 
Board is asked to review and approve the item: 
  
Bert Corona Charter School and Bert Corona Charter High School are both participants 
in the Career Technical Incentive Grant (CTEIG), which is a grant that supports the 
Media Arts Career pathway between both schools.  The schools need to purchase 
computers for a computer lab to specifically support the media arts foundational and 
certificate courses at both schools. The associated cost are covered by the grant and will 
be reimbursed by Vaughn Next Center Learning Center, who is the CTEIG lead.  The 
purchase will be through Apple, Inc. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the Board approve the computer expenditures for Bert Corona and 
Bert Corona High School. 
 
 
  

School Amount 
Bert Corona Charter $125,000 
Bert Corona Charter High  $125,000 

 
  
  


